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“Think. Work. Serve.” 

 

College of Health Sciences 

3500 John A. Merritt Blvd. 

Nashville, TN 37209 

Phone: (615) 963-5924 

Fax: (615) 963-5935 

 

 

Students completing programs in the College of Health Sciences are eligible to take the licensing 

or certification exams listed below for their respective programs of study. However, successfully 

passing a licensing or certification exam may only be one of the requirements for unencumbered 

practice. Since each state and territory defines its own requirements for licensure, certification, 

and practice, students need to inquire with the appropriate licensing board or certification body 

about additional state-specific requirements such as background checks, years of professional 

experience, jurisprudence exams, etc. The College of Health Sciences provides the following 

information for current and prospective students interested in health programs that may require 

professional licensure to practice. 

 

• Health Sciences Programs, Credentials, and Methods of Disclosure 

• Programs in the College of Health Sciences Leading to Professional Licensure 

• State Licensing Board Information Relevant to Health Professions Regulation 

• Other Relevant Resources 

 

Current or prospective students with a concern directly related to professional licensure should 

contact the Chair of the department offering the degree. 

 

HEALTH SCIENCES PROGRAMS, CREDENTIALS, AND METHODS OF DISCLOSURE 

 

Major Name Credential Method of Disclosure 

Dental Hygiene 2.3 AAS COHS Main Webpage 

Cardiorespiratory Care Science 2.5 BS COHS Main Webpage 

Health Information Management 2.5 BS COHS Main Webpage 

Nursing 2.5 BS COHS Main Webpage 

Nursing 4.2 MSN COHS Main Webpage 

Family Nurse Practitioner 4.1 C4 COHS Main Webpage 

Occupational Therapy 4.2 MOT COHS Main Webpage 

Physical Therapy 4.4 DPT COHS Main Webpage 

Speech & Hearing Science 4.2 MS COHS Main Webpage 

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 
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PROGRAMS IN THE COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES LEADING TO PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE 
 

 

 

Program: Dental Hygiene – AAS 

Licensure/Certification/Regulatory Designation: Registered Dental Hygienist, (RDH) 

Examination: For the Regional Test – Southern Regional Testing Agency (SRTA) / Council of 

Interstate Testing Agencies (CITA) / For the National Test – National Board Dental Hygiene 

Examination (NBDHE) 

Scope of Practice: Licensed to practice in the state or territory where licensure is active 

Program: Cardiorespiratory Care Sciences – BS 

Licensure/Certification/Regulatory Designation: Certified Respiratory Therapist (CRT), 

Registered Respiratory Therapist (RRT); licensure by credential at the state level, certification and 

registry by national board examinations. 

Examination: Therapist Multiple Choice and Clinical Simulation Examinations administered by 

the National Board for Respiratory Care (NBRC) 

Scope of Practice: Licensed to practice in the state or territory where licensure is active: 

Program: Health Information Management – BS 

Licensure/Certification/Regulatory Designation: Registered Health Information Administrator 

(RHIA) Certification 

Examination: The national Registered Health Information Administrator Examination is 

administered by the American Health Information Management Association (AHIMA) 

Scope of Practice: Certified HIM professionals can practice in any state 

Program: Nursing – BSN 

Licensure/Certification/Regulatory Designation: Registered Nurse (RN) 

Examination: National Council Licensure Examination – Registered Nurse (NCLEX-RN) 

administered by the National Council of the State Boards of Nursing (NCSBN) 

Scope of Practice: Licensed to practice as a registered nurse in state of examination. Some states 

afford multistate licensure designation. 

Program: Nursing – MSN 

Licensure/Certification/Regulatory Designation: Family Nurse Practitioner – Certified (FNP-C) 

Examination: Certification exam administered by the American Nurses Credentialing Center 

(ANCC) 

Scope of Practice: Licensed to practice in the state or territory where licensure is active 

https://srta.org/
https://scores.adextesting.org/login/
https://jcnde.ada.org/nbdhe
https://www.nbrc.org/
https://www.ahima.org/
https://www.ncsbn.org/index.htm
https://www.nursingworld.org/ancc/
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STATE LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION RELEVANT TO HEALTH PROFESSIONS REGULATION 

 

Alabama Alaska Arizona Arkansas California 

Colorado Connecticut Delaware Florida Georgia 

Hawaii Idaho Illinois Indiana Iowa 

Kansas Kentucky Louisiana Maine Maryland 

Massachusetts Michigan Minnesota Mississippi Missouri 

Montana Nebraska Nevada New Hampshire New Jersey 

New Mexico New York North Carolina North Dakota Ohio 

Oklahoma Oregon Pennsylvania Rhode Island South Carolina 

South Dakota Tennessee Texas Utah Vermont 

Virginia Washington West Virginia Wisconsin Wyoming 

Program: Nursing – MSN 

Licensure/Certification/Regulatory Designation: Family Nurse Practitioner – Board Certified 

(FNP-BC) 

Examination: Certification exam administered by the American Academy of Nurse Practitioners 

(AANP) 

Scope of Practice: Licensed to practice in the state or territory where licensure is active 

Program: Occupational Therapy – MOT 

Licensure/Certification/Regulatory Designation: Occupational Therapist Registered (OTR) 

Examination: Certification Exam administered by the National Board for Certification in 

Occupational Therapy (NBCOT) 

Scope of Practice: Licensed to practice in the state or territory where licensure is active 

Program: Physical Therapy – DPT 

Licensure/Certification/Regulatory Designation: Physical Therapist (PT) 

Examination: National Physical Therapy Examination (NPTE) administered by the Federation of 

State Boards of Physical Therapy (FSBPT) 

Scope of Practice: Licensed to practice in the state or territory where licensure is active 

Program: Speech and Hearing Science – MS 

Licensure/Certification/Regulatory Designation: Speech-Language Pathologist (SLP) 

Examination: PRAXIS National Examination in Speech-Language Pathology commissioned by 

the American Speech-Language-Hearing Association (ASHA) and facilitated by the Educational 

Testing Service (ETS) 

Scope of Practice: Licensed to practice in the state or territory where licensure is active 

https://www.boards.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing.aspx
https://bc.azgovernor.gov/bc/boards-and-commissions-list
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/
https://www.dca.ca.gov/about_us/entities.shtml
https://dpo.colorado.gov/
https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Agency-Administration/About-Us/Boards-and-Commissions
https://dpr.delaware.gov/
https://www.myfloridalicense.com/intentions2.asp
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
https://www.idaho.gov/services/?s=professional%20license
https://www.idfpr.com/DPR.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/boards.htm
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure
http://www.ksbha.org/main.shtml
http://dpl.ky.gov/
https://wwwcfprd.doa.louisiana.gov/boardsandcommissions/selectBoard.cfm
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/
https://health.maryland.gov/Pages/boards.ASPX
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/division-of-professional-licensure
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0%2C4601%2C7-154-89334_72600---%2C00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30%2C0%2C82.html
https://pr.mo.gov/listings.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Licensing-Home-Page.aspx
https://www.brbpub.com/freeresources/pubrecsitesOccNevada.aspx
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dws.state.nm.us/en-us/Job-Seekers/Job-Preparation/Licensed-Occupations
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index
https://bc.governor.nc.gov/
https://www.governor.nd.gov/boards/
https://business.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gateway/business/manage/licenses%26permits/!ut/p/z1/04_Sj9CPykssy0xPLMnMz0vMAfIjo8ziDRw9PT0sLQz83A3dDAwc_cyC_V3DnAwMQo30w1EV-If6mQEVeLsFW1oYGfo7G-lHEaUfB3A0IKw_ClWJv4-BG1BJYKCXsb-xobuJCYYCTCdCFOB2Q0FuaIRBpqciAEeDRSM!/dz/d5/L2dBISEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/hlo/pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/partners/licensingboards/
https://llr.sc.gov/professions.aspx
https://dlr.sd.gov/boards_commissions_councils_all.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards.html
http://www.hpc.texas.gov/agencies/
https://dopl.utah.gov/licenses.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/professions/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/
https://www.dol.wa.gov/listoflicenses.html#p
http://www.wvlicensingboards.com/boards.cfm
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/Default.aspx
https://ai.wyo.gov/divisions/directors-office/licensing
https://www.aanp.org/
https://www.nbcot.org/
https://www.fsbpt.org/
https://www.asha.org/
http://www.ets.org/
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OTHER RELEVANT RESOURCES 

 

• The Professional Licensure Resource page of the National Council for State Authorization 

Reciprocity Agreements (NC-SARA) provides a listing of licensing agencies for Counseling, 

Nursing, Psychology, Social Work, and Teacher Education, as well as a searchable directory 

for additional areas of study. 

 

• Licensing Board for Selected Territories and the District of Columbia: Puerto Rico, Virgin 

Islands, Washington DC 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

https://nc-sara.org/resources/professional-licensure
https://www.salud.pr.gov/
https://doh.vi.gov/
https://doh.vi.gov/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/licensing-boards

